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RESPONSE TO DESSA  RFP  CLARIFIATION REQUEST       

	
	CLARIFICATIONS 
	AEDC RESPONSE

	1
	Please confirm that the design required at this stage is a concept design. FEED and DED to be carried out after the award of contract
	Yes


	2
	Please confirm that the transformer mentioned in the ITT document is to replace existing/dilapidated one and not part of the new design
	Yes


	3
	Please clarify that we are designing for 651KWp for the peak demand of 469KW, the backup is either 400KW Diesel Engine Generator or Gas Engine Generator
	Yes. However, solution should be scalable to cater for variation or increase in demand.


	4
	Please clarify if we will only submit technical (stage -2 ) only or we are submitting both technical and financial (stage-3). If we are submitting both, are we submitting both in one envelope
	Stage 2 and Stage 3 submissions are expected and can be in one envelope. 


	5
	Please clarify if we can submit proposal for Park road commercial street only
	Yes – developers can submit proposals for any of the projects that is of interest or for both. 

	6






	Please resend the supplier that are considered for sources of materials and equipment's. 
	Please see attached.

	7
	Please clarify if we will be responsible for re-installation and re-cable ling of the transformer mention in the RFP
	Technical work at the identified site is the developer responsibility. However, AEDC is very open to collaborate and provide requisite support needed


	8
	Please clarify, if NEMSA will be certifying the installation on completion of installation, so as to factor in the cost of certification by NEMSA.
	This is a regulatory expectation. Therefore, NEMSA will be involved at some point.
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